Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 12:07 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SanJoi.Sam@borneomotors.com.sg; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Subject: D22003765MVPC/PTE/VS - Arrange OD claim survey for vehicle SMH8662R
Attachments: img-221207120304-0001.pdf; MSA.pdf; MT00015493 is Approved

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed documents for survey.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building

Singapore 048581

T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.s

A Member of INSURAMCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may
not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your
system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Sam San Joi UBI <SanJoi.Sam@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 11:08 am

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Thomas Pang PTCBC <Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg>
Subject: arrange OD claim survey for vehicle SMH8662R

Dear officer,

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle by tomorrow at Borneo Motors Pandan Centre.
Address: no. Pandan Crescent S128462
Note: car already grounded in workshop (under carriage & gearbox damaged)

Thank you
Sam
98476209



